

Section I Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Psychology

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B19-11.012 Application Forms

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the removal of a portion of the rule as the incorporated form was recently added to the application contained in subparagraph (1) of the rule.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The Board addresses the removal of an application form.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013, 456.025, 490.004(4), 490.005 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 456.025, 456.0635, 490.005, 490.006, 490.007(1) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Board of Psychology, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61-35.010 Construction Industry Departmental Forms

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: to adopt forms to comply with changes to s.489.115 F.S. regarding creating an approval process for 2 hours continuing education course on building code and wind mitigation, providing an additional option for 10 year endorsement applicants and to revise experience fields within the applications.

SUMMARY: Within the provided paragraph the Department proposes to amend Rule 61-35.010 to adopt the forms.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: the economic review conducted by the Agency.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.203, 455.213, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.213(1), 489.109, 489.111, 489.113, 489.1136, 489.114, 489.115, 489.116, 489.117, 489.118, 489.FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Aimee Odom, Rules Coordinator, Division of Professions, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0760, (850)717-1394.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61-35.010 Construction Industry Departmental Forms.

The following Construction Industry Departmental forms can be obtained at www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/ or by mail from the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0790, (850)487-1395. After July 16, 2012, the Department will only accept these forms for application purposes.

(1) Registered Contractor – Persons applying to become licensed as a Registered Contractor shall use the following forms:

(a) Form DBPR CILB 2 Application for Registered Contractor as an Individual, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01357>.

(b) Form DBPR CILB 3 Application for Registered Contractor Qualifying a Business, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01358>.

(c) Form DBPR CILB 4 Application for Registered Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity Under a New License Category, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01359>.

(2) Certified Contractor –

(a) Persons applying to become licensed as a General Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-A Application for Certified General Contractor as an Individual, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01360>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-A Application for Certified General Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective ~~XXXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01361>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-A Application for Certified General Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective ~~XXXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01362>.

(b) Persons applying to become licensed as a Building Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-B Application for Certified Building Contractor as an Individual, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01363>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-B Application for Certified Building Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01364>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-B Application for Certified Building Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective ~~XXXX, April 10, 2012~~ is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01365>.

(c) Persons applying to become licensed as a Residential Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-C Application for Certified Residential Contractor as an Individual, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01366>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-C Application for Certified Residential Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01367>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-C Application for Certified Residential Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01368>.

(d) Persons applying to become licensed as a Sheet Metal Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-D Application for Certified Sheet Metal Contractor as an Individual, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01369>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-D Application for Certified Sheet Metal Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01370>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-D Application for Certified Sheet Metal Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01371>.

(e) Persons applying to become licensed as a Specialty Structure Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-E Application for Certified Specialty Structure Contractor as an Individual, effective

~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01372>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-E Application for Certified Specialty Structure Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01373>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-E Application for Certified Specialty Structure Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01374>.

(f) Persons applying to become licensed as a Mechanical Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-F Application for Certified Mechanical Contractor as an Individual, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01375>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-F Application for Certified Mechanical Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01376>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-F Application for Certified Mechanical Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01377>.

(g) Persons applying to become licensed as a Class-A Air Conditioning Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-G Application for Certified Class-A Air Conditioning Contractor as an Individual, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01378>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-G Application for Certified Class-A Air Conditioning Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01379>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-G Application for Certified Class-A Air Conditioning Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01380>.

(h) Persons applying to become licensed as a Class-B Air Conditioning Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-H Application for Certified Class-B Air Conditioning Contractor as an Individual, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01381>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-H Application for Certified Class-B Air Conditioning Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01382>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-H Application for Certified Class-B Air Conditioning Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01383>.

(i) Persons applying to become licensed as a Roofing Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-I Application for Certified Roofing Contractor as an Individual, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01384>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-I Application for Certified Roofing Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01385>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-I Application for Certified Roofing Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01386>.

(j) Persons applying to become licensed as a Commercial Pool Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-J Application for Certified Commercial Pool Contractor as an Individual, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01387>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-J Application for Certified Commercial Pool Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01388>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-J Application for Certified Commercial Pool Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01389>.

(k) Persons applying to become licensed as a Residential Pool Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-K Application for Certified Residential Pool Contractor as an Individual, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01390>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-K Application for Certified Residential Pool Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01391>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-K Application for Certified Residential Pool Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01392>.

(l) Persons applying to become licensed as a Pool Servicing Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-L Application for Certified Pool Servicing Contractor as an Individual, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01393>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-L Application for Certified Pool Servicing Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01394>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-L Application for Certified Pool Servicing Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01395> <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

(m) Persons applying to become licensed as a Plumbing Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-M Application for Certified Plumbing Contractor as an Individual, effective ~~April 10, 2012 XXXX~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01396> <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-M Application for Certified Plumbing Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective ~~April 10, 2012 XXXX~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01397> <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-M Application for Certified Plumbing Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective ~~April 10, 2012 XXXX~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01398> <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

(n) Persons applying to become licensed as a Underground Utility and Excavation Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-N Application for Certified Underground Utility and Excavation Contractor as an Individual, effective ~~April 10, 2012~~ XXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01399>~~ <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-N Application for Certified Underground Utility and Excavation Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective ~~April 10, 2012~~ XXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01400>~~ <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-N Application for Certified Underground Utility and Excavation Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective ~~April 10, 2012~~ XXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~ <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01401>.

(o) Persons applying to become licensed as a Solar Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-O Application for Certified Solar Contractor as an Individual, effective XXXX ~~April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~ <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01402>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-O Application for Certified Solar Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective XXXX ~~April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~ <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01403>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-O Application for Certified Solar Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective XXXX ~~April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~ <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01404>.

(p) Persons applying to become licensed as a Pollutant Storage Systems Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-P Application for Certified Pollutant Storage Systems Contractor as an Individual, effective XXXX ~~April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~ <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01405>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-P Application for Certified Pollutant Storage Systems Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective XXXX ~~April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~ <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01406>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-P Application for Certified Pollutant Storage Systems Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective XXXX ~~April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~ <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01407>.

(q) Persons applying to become licensed as a Drywall Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-Q Application for Certified Drywall Contractor as an Individual, effective XXXX ~~April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~ <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01408>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-Q Application for Certified Drywall Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective XXXX ~~April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~ <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01409>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-Q Application for Certified Drywall Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective XXXX ~~April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~ <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01410>.

(r) Persons applying to become licensed as a Gas Line Specialty Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-R Application for Certified Gas Line Specialty Contractor as an Individual, effective XXXX ~~April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~ <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01411>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-R Application for Certified Gas Line Specialty Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective XXXX ~~April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~ <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01412>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-R Application for Certified Gas Line Specialty Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01413>~~.

(s) Persons applying to become licensed as a Glass and Glazing Specialty Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-S Application for Certified Glass and Glazing Specialty Contractor as an Individual, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01414>~~.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-S Application for Certified Glass and Glazing Specialty Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01415>~~.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-S Application for Certified Glass and Glazing Specialty Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01416>~~.

(t) Persons applying to become licensed as a Marine Specialty Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-T Application for Certified Marine Specialty Contractor as an Individual, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01417>~~.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-T Application for Certified Marine Specialty Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01418>~~.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-T Application for Certified Marine Specialty Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01419>~~.

(3) Certified Swimming Pool Specialty Contractor –

(a) Persons applying to become licensed as a Swimming Pool Layout Specialty Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-U Application for Certified Swimming Pool/Spa Layout Specialty Contractor as an Individual, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01420>~~.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-U Application for Certified Swimming Pool/Spa Layout Specialty Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01421>~~.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-U Application for Certified Swimming Pool/Spa Layout Specialty Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01422>~~.

(b) Persons applying to become licensed as a Swimming Pool Structural Specialty Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-V Application for Certified Swimming Pool/Spa Structural Specialty Contractor as an Individual, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01426>~~.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-V Application for Certified Swimming Pool/Spa Structural Specialty Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01427>~~.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-V Application for Certified Swimming Pool/Spa Structural Specialty Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01428>~~.

(c) Persons applying to become licensed as a Swimming Pool Excavation Specialty Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-W Application for Certified Swimming Pool/Spa Excavation Specialty Contractor as an Individual, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01429>~~

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-W Application for Certified Swimming Pool/Spa Excavation Specialty Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01430>~~

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-W Application for Certified Swimming Pool/Spa Excavation Specialty Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01431>~~

(d) Persons applying to become licensed as a Swimming Pool Trim Specialty Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-X Application for Certified Swimming Pool/Spa Trim Specialty Contractor as an Individual, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01432>~~

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-X Application for Certified Swimming Pool/Spa Trim Specialty Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01433>~~

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-X Application for Certified Swimming Pool/Spa Trim Specialty Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01434>~~

(e) Persons applying to become licensed as a Swimming Pool Decking Specialty Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-Y Application for Certified Swimming Pool/Spa Decking Specialty Contractor as an Individual, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, adopted herein by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01435>~~

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-Y Application for Certified Swimming Pool/Spa Decking Specialty Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01436>~~

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-Y Application for Certified Swimming Pool/Spa Decking Specialty Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01437>~~

(f) Persons applying to become licensed as a Swimming Pool Piping Specialty Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-Z Application for Certified Swimming Pool/Spa Piping Specialty Contractor as an Individual, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01438>~~

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-Z Application for Certified Swimming Pool/Spa Piping Specialty Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01439>~~

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-Z Application for Certified Swimming Pool/Spa Piping Specialty Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01440>~~

(g) Persons applying to become licensed as a Swimming Pool Finishes Specialty Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-AA Application for Certified Swimming Pool/Spa Finishes Specialty Contractor as an Individual, effective ~~XXXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01441>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-AA Application for Certified Swimming Pool/Spa Finishes Specialty Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective XXXX April 10, 2012, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01442>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-AA Application for Certified Swimming Pool/Spa Finishes Specialty Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective XXXX April 10, 2012, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01443>.

(h) Persons applying to become licensed as a Tower Specialty Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-AB Application for Certified Tower Specialty Contractor as an Individual, effective XXXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-AB Application for Certified Tower Specialty Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective XXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-AB Application for Certified Tower Specialty Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective XXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

(i) Persons applying to become licensed as a Irrigation Specialty Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-AC Application for Certified Irrigation Specialty Contractor as an Individual, effective XXXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-AC Application for Certified Irrigation Specialty Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective XXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-AC Application for Certified Irrigation Specialty Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective XXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

(j) Persons applying to become licensed as a Demolition Specialty Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-AD Application for Certified Demolition Specialty Contractor as an Individual, effective XXXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-AD Application for Certified Demolition Specialty Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective XXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-AD Application for Certified Demolition Specialty Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective XXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

(k) Persons applying to become licensed as a Certified Residential Pool Servicing Specialty Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-AE Application for Certified Residential Pool Servicing Specialty Contractor as an Individual, effective XXXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-AE Application for Certified Residential Pool Servicing Specialty Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective XXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-AE Application for Certified Residential Pool Servicing Specialty Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective XXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

(l) Persons applying to become licensed as a Certified Industrial Specialty Contractor shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 5-AF Application for Certified Industrial Specialty Contractor as an Individual, effective XXXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 6-AF Application for Certified Industrial Specialty Contractor Who is Qualifying a Business, effective XXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 7-AF Application for Certified Industrial Specialty Contractor Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective XXXX, is adopted and incorporated by reference.

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

(4) Maintain an Existing License –

(a) Persons applying to change license status to active or inactive shall use the following forms:

1. No change.

2. Form DBPR CILB 12 Application for Change of Status-Inactive to Active and Qualify a Business, effective XXXX April 10, 2012, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01445>.

3. Form DBPR CILB 13 Application for Change of Status-Inactive to Active and Qualify an Additional Business Entity, effective XXXX April 10, 2012, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01446>.

4. No change.

(b) Persons/Entities applying to change license status, Individual-Business-Qualifying Business, shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 15 Application for Change of Status-Individual to Qualifying Business, effective XXXX April 10, 2012, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01448>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 16 Application for Change of Status-Individual to Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective XXXX April 10, 2012, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01449>.

3. No change.

4. Form DBPR CILB 18 Application for Change of Status-One Qualified Business to Another Qualified Business, effective XXXX April 10, 2012, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01451>.

5. Form DBPR CILB 19 Application for Change of Status-One Qualified Business to Another-Qualifying an Additional Business Entity, effective XXXX April 10, 2012, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01452>.

(c) Persons applying to change names or addresses shall use the following forms:

1. Form DBPR CILB 22 Request for Address or Name Change, effective XXXX April 10, 2012, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01453>.

2. Form DBPR CILB 23 Request for Name Change for Construction Business Entities, effective XXXX April 10, 2012, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01454>.

(5) Additional Forms –

(a) To add, change or remove a financially responsible officer: Form DBPR CILB 8 Application for Financially Responsible Officer, effective XXXX April 10, 2012, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01455>.

(b) To qualify an additional business entity with an existing license: Form DBPR CILB 9 Application for Qualifying an Additional Business Entity Under the Same License Category, effective XXXX April 10, 2012, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01456>.

(c) To obtain certification by endorsement: Form DBPR CILB 10 Application for Certification by Endorsement, effective XXXX April 10, 2012, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01457>.

(d) To obtain limited non-renewable registration: Form DBPR CILB 20 Application for Limited Non-Renewable Registration, effective XXXX April 10, 2012, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01458>.

(e) To obtain registration as a swimming pool specialty contractor practical examiner: Form DBPR CILB 21 Application for Registration as a Swimming Pool Specialty Contractor Practical Examiner, effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01459>~~

(f) For a qualifying agent to change their status: Form DBPR CILB 24 Request for Change of Status for Qualifying Agent(s), effective ~~XXXX April 10, 2012~~, is adopted and incorporated by reference,

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01460>~~

~~(g) To obtain a duplicate license: Form DBPR CILB 25 Request for Duplicate License, effective XXXX April 10, 2012, is adopted and incorporated by reference,~~

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01461>~~

~~(g) (h) —To reinstate null and void certification or registration: Form DBPR CILB 26 Application to Reinstate Null and Void Certification or Registration, effective XXXX April 10, 2012, is adopted and incorporated by reference,~~

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01462>~~

~~(h) (i) To obtain continuing education provider approval: Form DBPR CILB 27 Continuing Education Provider Approval Application, effective XXXX April 10, 2012, is adopted and incorporated by reference,~~

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01463>~~

~~(i) (j) —To obtain approval or renewal of a continuing education course: Form DBPR CILB 28 Continuing Education Course Approval Application, effective XXXX April 10, 2012, is adopted and incorporated by reference,~~

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>~~
~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01464>~~

~~Rulemaking Authority 455.203, 455.213 FS. Law Implemented 455.213(1), 489.109, 489.111, 489.113, 489.1136, 489.114, 489.115, 489.116, 489.117, 489.118, 489.119 FS. History—New 8-21-12,_____.~~

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 Aimee Odom, Rules Coordinator, Division of Professions,
 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0760,
 (850)717-1394.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Julie I. Brown, Secretary, Department of Business and Professional Regulation

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: March 29, 2021

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 21, 2020 (v. 46, n. 141)

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Chiropractic Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B2-18.005 Certification of Supervising Physicians

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule amendment is intended to incorporate the revised application form for licensure into the rule.

SUMMARY: Incorporate revised application.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 460.405, 460.4165(9) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 460.4165(6) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Janet Hartman, Interim Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257 or by electronic mail – Janet.Hartman@flhealth.gov,.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B2-18.005 Certification of Supervising Physicians.

(1) Any chiropractic physician desiring to supervise, employ or work with a certified chiropractic physician's assistant shall make application to the Board on board approved form DH-MQA 1149, (Rev 06/20 11/08), ~~Application to Modifying Supervision for Certified Chiropractic Physician's Assistant Application (CCPA)~~, which is hereby incorporated by reference, and may be obtained from <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-> , or the Board of Chiropractic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257, accompanied by the required fees.

(2) through (4) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 460.405, 460.4165(9) FS. Law Implemented 460.4165(6) FS. History—New 11-25-81, Formerly 21D-18.05, Amended 10-15-92, Formerly 21D-18.005, 61F2-18.005, 59N-18.005, Amended 7-11-07, 4-23-09,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Chiropractic Medicine
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Chiropractic Medicine
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 30, 2020
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: March 25, 2021

Section III

Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

NONE

Section IV

Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V

Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
6A-2.0040 Sanitation Standards in K-12 Private Schools
The Department of Education hereby gives notice: On January 7, 2021, the Office of the Clerk for the Department of

Education, received a Petition for Variance from subsection 6A-2.0040(6), F.A.C., Sanitation Standards in K-12 Private Schools. The petition requests a variance or waiver exempting the school from the mandatory floor drain and hose bib requirements prescribed by rule. The petitioner is Candlelight Christian Academy, located in Lake Wales, Florida.

Notice of the petition was published in Vol. 47, No. 14, F.A.R., on January 22, 2021. Having received no public comment on the petition, the order on this petition was executed on April 6, 2021. After a complete review of the petition, the Department finds that the rule, as applied, will create a financial hardship for Petitioner. The Department further finds that Petitioner's proposed alternative scheme would adequately address the concerns and purpose set forth by the rule's underlying statutes. Petitioner shall strictly adhere to the operating procedures outlined and adopted by the order, and shall maintain a copy at its location during all periods of operation.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Chris Emerson, Agency Clerk, Department of Education, 325 West Gaines St., Tallahassee, FL 32399 or email: christian.emerson@fldoe.org.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District
The Southwest Florida Water Management District hereby gives notice: that on April 5, 2021, the Southwest Florida Water Management District has issued an order granting a variance.
Petitioner's Name: EIP Credit Co., LLC – File Tracking No. 2020076 (Boran Ranch Mitigation Bank)
Date Petition Filed: January 6, 2021
Rule No.: 62-342.700

Nature of the rule for which variance or waiver was sought:
Financial Responsibility for Mitigation Banks
Date Petition Published in the Florida Administrative Register:
January 11, 2021

General Basis for Agency Decision: Petitioner demonstrated substantial economic and legal hardship and proposed an alternative means of achieving the purpose of the underlying statutes implemented by the rule.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Adrienne Vining, 7601 US Highway 301 North, Tampa, Florida 33637-6759, 1(813)985-7481 Ext. 4668, or Adrienne.Vining@swfwmd.state.fl.us (J2020076).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District
The Southwest Florida Water Management District hereby gives notice: that on April 5, 2021, the Southwest Florida Water Management District has issued an order granting a variance.
Petitioner's Name: EIP Credit Co., LLC – File Tracking No. 2020076 (Boran Ranch Mitigation Bank)
Date Petition Filed: January 6, 2021

Rule No.: 62-342.700
 Nature of the rule for which variance or waiver was sought:
 Financial Responsibility for Mitigation Banks
 Date Petition Published in the Florida Administrative Register:
 January 11, 2021
 General Basis for Agency Decision: Petitioner demonstrated substantial economic and legal hardship and proposed an alternative means of achieving the purpose of the underlying statutes implemented by the rule.
 A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Adrienne Vining, 7601 US Highway 301 North, Tampa, Florida 33637-6759, 1(813)985-7481 Ext. 4668, or Adrienne.Vining@swfwmd.state.fl.us, (J2020076).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS
 Southwest Florida Water Management District
 The Southwest Florida Water Management District hereby gives notice: that on April 5, 2021, the Southwest Florida Water Management District has issued an order granting a variance.
 Petitioner's Name: EIP Credit Co., LLC – File Tracking No. 2020075 (Upper Coastal Mitigation Bank)
 Date Petition Filed: January 6, 2021
 Rule No.: 62-342.700
 Nature of the rule for which variance or waiver was sought:
 Financial Responsibility for Mitigation Banks
 Date Petition Published in the Florida Administrative Register:
 January 11, 2021
 General Basis for Agency Decision: Petitioner demonstrated substantial economic and legal hardship and proposed an alternative means of achieving the purpose of the underlying statutes implemented by the rule.
 A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Adrienne Vining, 7601 US Highway 301 North, Tampa, Florida 33637-6759, 1(813)985-7481 Ext. 4668, or Adrienne.Vining@swfwmd.state.fl.us, (J2020075).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS
 Southwest Florida Water Management District
 The Southwest Florida Water Management District hereby gives notice: that on April 5, 2021, the Southwest Florida Water Management District has issued an order granting a variance.
 Petitioner's Name: Southern States Land and Timber, LLC – File Tracking No. 2021001 (Wiggins Prairie Mitigation Bank)
 Date Petition Filed: January 7, 2021
 Rule No.: 62-342.700
 Nature of the rule for which variance or waiver was sought:
 Financial Responsibility for Mitigation Banks
 Date Petition Published in the Florida Administrative Register:
 January 11, 2021

General Basis for Agency Decision: Petitioner demonstrated substantial economic hardship and proposed an alternative means of achieving the purpose of the underlying statute implemented by the rule.
 A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Adrienne Vining, 7601 US Highway 301 North, Tampa, Florida 33637-6759, 1(813)985-7481 Ext. 4668, or Adrienne.Vining@swfwmd.state.fl.us, (J2021001).

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
 Division of Hotels and Restaurants
RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements
 The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice: On March 24, 2021 the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for an Emergency Variance for Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2017 FDA Food Code and subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from HALF MOON EMPANADAS AT JACKSON LLC located in Miami. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided. They are requesting to share the warewashing located on the premises of a nearby business under a different ownership.
 The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 47/58 on March 25, 2021. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on April 5, 2021. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring the warewashing facilities located on the premises of IMC HOSPITALITY LLC (File:288614), is maintained in a clean and sanitary manner and is provided with hot and cold running water under pressure. If the ownership of HALF MOON EMPANADAS AT JACKSON LLC (file: 334011) and/or IMC HOSPITALITY LLC (File:288614) changes, a signed agreement for use of the warewashing is required immediately. A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

Section VI Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Administration

The CRAFT Foundation, Inc. Technical Advisory Committee (known as Technical Working Group) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 15, 2021, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: The meeting will be conducted via Zoom web conferencing. Attendees may join the web conference by visiting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84587518150?pwd=eVNMMnd3dTgvZk9WNW9ObmFHakFwQT09>.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The CRAFT Foundation Technical Working Group will conduct a meeting to discuss and execute matters including, but not limited to, the review and recommendation of CRAFT Cycle Two participant applications and other issues.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tamara Wood at (863)698-9276.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tamara Wood at 1(863)698-9276. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Tamara Wood at 1(863)698-9276.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Office of Early Learning

The Office of Early Learning announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 16, 2021, 1:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. or at the conclusion of business whichever is earlier

PLACE: Online via GoToWebinar. To register for the webinar, please visit:

<https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/4305388881055506957>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Child Care and Development Fund (CCDF) Plan FY 2022-2024.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lisette.Levy@oel.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lisette.Levy@oel.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

The DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 13, 2021, 1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m. ET
CANCELLED

PLACE: This meeting was set to be held via GoToMeeting. Dial-in information was provided.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The above scheduled meeting has been CANCELLED.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: NA
For more information, you may contact: Terrence Samuel, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Room D315, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)617-2100.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

The DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 13, 2021, 2:30 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. ET
CANCELLED

PLACE: This meeting was set to be held via GoToMeeting. Dial-in information was provided.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The above scheduled meeting has been CANCELLED.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: NA
For more information, you may contact: Terrence Samuel, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Room D315, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)617-2100.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

West Florida Regional Planning Council

The Florida-Alabama Transportation Planning Organization announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, April 14, 2021, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Pensacola Bay Center, 201 E. Gregory St., Pensacola, Fla.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida-Alabama Transportation Planning Organization (TPO) will hold a public meeting at 9:00 a.m., Wednesday, April 14, at the Pensacola Bay Center, 201 E. Gregory St., Pensacola, Fla. The Technical Coordinating Committee will meet at 10:00 a.m. and the Citizen Advisory Committee will meet at 5:30 p.m. The advisory committees will both meet on Monday, February 8, at the Pensacola Bay Center, 201 E. Gregory St., Pensacola, Fla. The TPO and advisory committee meetings will be in-person at the physical location, however, for the convenience of our community members, the meeting can be accessed via video live stream or by phone. All in-person participants are **REQUIRED** to wear appropriate personal protective equipment and will be required to comply with social distancing recommendations. Masks will be available for in-person participants.

The public can view the meeting and submit comments live on YouTube: www.ecrc.org/YouTube.

The public can also dial in by phone: United States: (669)224-3412, Access Code: 115-187-253

The TPO will consider:

- Appointment of Nominating Committee for the Election of Chair and Vice-Chair for Fiscal Year (FY) 2022
- Approving the FL-AL TPO Spending Plan for the Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act, 2021 (CRRSAA)
- Changes to the Florida-Alabama TPO Local Matching Funds
- Directing TPO Staff to Begin the Process of Redistributing Funds Identified in FY 2022 – FY 2025 of the Work Program and the Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) for Escambia County Area Transit (ECAT) to Other Florida-Alabama TPO Project Priorities

A full agenda can be viewed by scanning the QR Code above or at www.ecrc.org/FLALTPOMeetings. Public input is valuable to the TPO, we encourage our communities to submit input through a variety of avenues. Comments for the public forum can be submitted via eComment Card, email, or phone, learn how at www.ecrc.org/FLALPublicForum. All comments submitted will be disseminated to the board. Please email publicinvolvement@ecrc.org with additional questions or concerns.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, reasonable accommodations to access meetings, and for limited English proficiency, are available upon request. Persons who require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or persons who require translation services should contact Public Involvement toll-free at 1(800)226-8914 or TTY 711, at least 48 hours in advance. Para informacion en espanol, puede llamar a Ada Clark al (850)332-7976, ext. 278

o TTY 711. Si necesita acomodaciones especiales, por favor llame 48 horas de antemano.

Participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons who believe they have been discriminated against on these conditions may file a complaint with the Title VI Coordinator, (850)332-7976, ext. 220.

The Florida-Alabama TPO is staffed by the Emerald Coast Regional Council, a regional entity providing professional technical assistance, planning, coordinating, and advisory services to local governments, state and federal agencies, and the public to preserve and enhance the quality of life in northwest Florida.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mary Beth Washnock, marybeth.washnock@ecrc.org or (850)332-7976.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Title VI Coordinator, publicinvolvement@ecrc.org or (850)332-7976. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Mary Beth Washnock, marybeth.washnock@ecrc.org or (850)332-7976.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Northeast Florida Regional Planning Council

The Northeast Florida Regional Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 22, 2021, 2:30 p.m., Northeast Florida Economic Resilience Taskforce

PLACE: Virtual Meeting via Zoom. Visit www.nefrc.org for joining information.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Economic Resiliency

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sean Lahav at slahav@nefrc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (904)279-0880. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The Heartland Regional Transportation Planning Organization (HRTPO) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 21, 2021, 1:30 p.m.

PLACE: Hardee County Commission Chambers, 412 West Orange Street, Wauchula, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular meeting of the Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Local Coordinating Board (LCB) for DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, and Okeechobee Counties.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Marybeth Soderstrom at 1(863)534-7130 ext. 134 or at msoderstrom@CFRPC.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Marybeth Soderstrom at 1(863)534-7130 ext. 134 or at msoderstrom@CFRPC.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The Heartland Regional Transportation Planning Organization (HRTPO) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 21, 2021, 1:30 p.m.

PLACE: Hardee County Board of County Commission Chambers, 412 West Orange Street, Wauchula, Florida, or Virtually at: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/805353853>

You can also dial in using your phone: (408)650-3123; Access Code: 805-353-853

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular meeting of the Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Local Coordinating Board (LCB) for DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, and Okeechobee Counties.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Marybeth Soderstrom at 1(863)534-7130 ext. 134 or at msoderstrom@cfrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Marybeth Soderstrom at 1(863)534-7130 ext. 134 or at msoderstrom@cfrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council

The Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 6, 2021, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: GoToMeeting

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/442247333>

You can also dial in using your phone. (646)749-3122, Access Code: 442-247-333

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Treasure Coast Local Emergency Planning Committee will hold its quarterly meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Liz Gulick at (772)221-4060 or lgulick@tcrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Liz Gulick at (772)221-4060 or lgulick@tcrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Liz Gulick at (772)221-4060 or lgulick@tcrpc.org.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council

The Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 13, 2021, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Indian River State College Chastain Campus, Wolf High-Technology Center, 2400 SE Salerno Road, Stuart, Florida 34494

In accordance with the requirements of Section 120.525, Florida Statutes, notice is hereby given that the Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy Committee intends to utilize communications media technology to facilitate attendance of a portion of its voting membership for purposes of constituting a quorum to conduct business, that such attendance will be broadcast publicly at the above meeting location, and also that

a minimum of one-third of its voting membership will be physically present at the above meeting location.

The meeting is also being held virtually (GoToMeeting) <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/422254661>

You can also dial in using your phone. (786)535-3211, Access Code: 422-254-661

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council's Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy Committee will hold its bi-monthly meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Stephanie Heidt at (772)221-4060 or sheidt@tcrcpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Stephanie Heidt at (772)221-4060 or sheidt@tcrcpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Stephanie Heidt at (772)221-4060 or sheidt@tcrcpc.org.

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATIONS

The FL Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIMES: Thursday, April 29, 2021, 9:30 a.m. – 10:30 a.m., Freight Committee; 11:30 a.m. – 2:30 p.m., Staff Directors' Advisory Committee; 3:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m., Governing Board

PLACE: Orlando Airport Marriott Lakeside, 7499 Augusta National Drive, Orlando, FL 32822.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Activities related to Urban Transportation Planning within and adjacent to metropolitan areas in Florida

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: John Waldron at (850)414-4037 or John.Waldron@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: John Waldron at (850)414-4037 or John.Waldron@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: John Waldron at (850)414-4037 or John.Waldron@dot.state.fl.us.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Cost Management and Control

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**

59B-12.001 Bone Marrow Transplantation

The Agency for Health Care Administration announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, April 27, 2021, 2:00 pm.

PLACE: GoToWebinar:
<https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/5819615404378277136>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Bone Marrow Transplant Advisory Panel will meet to discuss amending Rule 59B-12.001.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Dana Watson at dana.watson@ahca.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Dana Watson at dana.watson@ahca.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Dana Watson at dana.watson@ahca.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Division of Building Construction

The Department of Management Services announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 14, 2021, 9:00 a.m. ET

PLACE:
<https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/5851571610369667084>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Slavery Memorial Review Committee is meeting to provide feedback on artist design.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Slavery Memorial/Capitol Memorials/Real Estate Development and Management/Business Operations/Florida Department of Management Services - DMS (myflorida.com).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Cheryl McCall, at cheryl.mccall@dms.fl.gov or (850)488-0080.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel

The Department of Health announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 7, 2021, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: 1(888)585-9008, 136-103-141

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General board business, to include licensure and discipline.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://floridasclinicallabs.gov/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Christina.McGinnis@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

The Drug Policy Advisory Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, April 20, 2021, 8:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. ET

PLACE: Virtually only, via GoToMeeting

GoToMeeting: Click on the following link: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/757471029>

Dial: United States (Toll Free): 1(866)899-4679, Access code: 757-471-029

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Established in section 397.333, Florida Statutes, the Drug Policy Advisory Council reviews and analyzes the impacts of substance abuse in the State and makes recommendations for the implementation of a state drug control strategy.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Nathan Dunn at (850)245-4018, or Nathan.Dunn@FLHealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Nathan Dunn at the contact information above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Preparedness and Community Support
The Department of Health announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 29, 2021, 1:00 p.m. – 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: Join Zoom Meeting, Password: 046184

Phone one-tap: US: +13017158592,,91706394696# or +13126266799,,91706394696#

Meeting URL:

<https://UFHJax.zoom.us/j/91706394696?pwd=YXBMTkc2MUZJW5NU3ZXRY9STjMwUT09>

Join by Telephone

For higher quality, dial a number based on your current location.

Dial: US: (301)715-8592 or (312)626-6799 or (929)205-6099 or (253)215-8782 or (346)248-7799 or (669)900-6833, Meeting ID: 917 0639 4696

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: EMSC Committee Meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: NA

For more information, you may contact: Bonnie Anderson, Bonnie.Anderson@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Public Health Statistics and Performance Management

The Florida Department of Health announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 15, 2021, 1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Virtual meeting held via GoToWebinar

Please register for the 2021 State Health Assessment and State Health Improvement Plan Kick-off Meeting at 1:00 p.m. ET on April 15, 2021 at: <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3765509980414288397>

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar.

Call in number: 1(866)901-6455, Access code: 416-605-861

Your audio PIN is unique and will appear on the screen after joining the webinar

Submit questions using the Question box in the control panel.

Questions will be answered periodically during the webinar.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of this meeting is to provide an overview of Florida's

2021-2026 State Health Improvement Planning process, including the 2021 State Health Assessment that will incorporate a focus on health equity.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Bureau of Community Health Assessment at (850)245-4009.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Bureau of Community Health Assessment at (850)245-4009. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Bureau of Community Health Assessment at (850)245-4009.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of State Fire Marshal

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

- 69A-51.001 Scope
- 69A-51.005 Definitions
- 69A-51.010 Codes Adopted
- 69A-51.015 Administration
- 69A-51.017 Other Provisions
- 69A-51.020 Certificates of Competency
- 69A-51.025 Certificate of Compliance
- 69A-51.035 Examinations
- 69A-51.045 Scope
- 69A-51.050 Inspection Requirements
- 69A-51.060 Requirements for New Installations
- 69A-51.065 Requirements for Existing Installations
- 69A-51.075 Repairs
- 69A-51.080 Condemned Boilers
- 69A-51.085 Accidents

The Division of State Fire Marshal announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 29, 2021, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: This rule hearing will not be held in person. Anyone wishing to participate in this public hearing must participate via a telephone conference call using the phone number (850)413-1558 and ID 2370161.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Department will be holding a public hearing to receive public input and consider the proposed changes to the above referenced rules.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: David Warburton at (850)413-3614 or David.Warburton@myfloridacfo.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: David Warburton at (850)413-3614 or David.Warburton@myfloridacfo.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF COURT CLERKS

The Florida Trust announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 29, 2021, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: Webex
<https://flclerks.webex.com/flclerks/j.php?MTID=mc7401bb2fc5e60ebb328f78e72f09953>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Administrative Matters

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Bryant Gries - bgries@flclerks.com or (850)284-7471.

For more information, you may contact: Bryant Gries - bgries@flclerks.com or (850)284-7471.

FLORIDA ATLANTIC RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

The Florida Atlantic Research and Development Authority announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 21, 2021, 8:00 a.m.

PLACE: 3651 FAU Blvd., Suite 400, Boca Raton, FL 33431
Join Zoom Meeting:
<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/9626449236?pwd=SVNNTTRrNlZSeStCNTZqVURXZXNUUT09>
Meeting ID: 962 644 9236, **Passcode:** FARDA

One tap mobile:
 +13017158592,,9626449236#,,, *878300# US (Washington DC)
 +13126266799,,9626449236#,,, *878300# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location:
 (301)715-8592, US (Washington DC)
 (312)626-6799, US (Chicago)
 (929)205-6099, US (New York)
 (253)215-8782, US (Tacoma)
 (346)248-7799, US (Houston)
 (669)900-6833, US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 962 644 9236, **Passcode:** 878300
Find your local number:
<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/keimZefuFJ>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Authority Meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting:
jwales@research-park.org.

CITIZENS PROPERTY INSURANCE CORPORATION
The Citizens Property Insurance Corporation Ad Hoc
Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are
invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 22, 2021, 2:30 p.m.
PLACE: Zoom Webinar link available at www.citizensfla.com
Dial In: (786)635-1003, Conf ID: 829 2997 1622

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Topics to include Recruitment Process for Chief Legal Officer
and General Counsel.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting:
www.citizensfla.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities
Act, any person requiring special accommodations to
participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the
agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by
contacting: Barbara Walker at (850)445-9645. If you are
hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the
Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-
8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact:
Barbara.Walker@citizensfla.com, 2101 Maryland Circle,
Tallahassee, FL 32303, (850)445-9645.

SOUTHWEST FLORIDA CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY
The Regional 10 Criminal Justice Training School announces a
public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 19, 2021, 10:00 a.m.
PLACE: Southwest Florida Public Service Academy

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Pledge of Allegiance; Approval of minutes of March 10, 2021;
Introduction of guests; F.D.L.E. report – Shawn Fagan;
Academy report from Suncoast Technical College; Academy
report from Southwest Florida Public Service Academy; Old
business; New business; Schedule of next Meeting;
Adjournment

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Rosa
Henshaw at (239)334-3897.

WALTON COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
The Walton County Health Department announces a public
meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 15, 2021, 11:30 a.m.
PLACE: Walton County Health Department

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Various board information

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Patricia
Hall, (850)892-8040 x6237.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities
Act, any person requiring special accommodations to
participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the
agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by
contacting: Patricia Hall, (850)892-8040 x6237. If you are
hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the
Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-
8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board
with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing,
he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the
proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and
evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Patricia Hall,
(850)892-8040 x6237.

Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Commission

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

61J2-3.008 Pre-licensing Education for Broker and Sales
Associate Applicants

61J2-3.009 Continuing Education for Active and Inactive
Broker and Sales Associate Licensees

61J2-3.010 License Reactivation Education for Brokers and
Sales Associates

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Florida Real Estate
Commission has received the petition for declaratory statement
from Daniel Villazon, Esquire, on behalf of Gold Coast
Professional Schools, LLC. The petition seeks the agency's
opinion as to the applicability of Sections 475.04, 475.17 and
475.451, Florida Statutes, and Rules 61J2-3.008, 61J2-3.009
and 61J2-3.010, Florida Administrative Code as it applies to the
petitioner.

Petitioner's petition, filed on April 2, 2021, asks whether the
cited statutes/rules do not preclude Petitioner's classroom
students from taking the end of course examination in the same
delivery format as students taking the same livestream class, as
well as those students who are taking the same course credit
hours through asynchronous distance education. Except for
good cause shown, motions for leave to intervene must be filed
within 21 days after the publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Giuvanna Corona, Executive Director, Florida Real Estate Commission, 400 W. Robinson Street, #N801, Orlando, FL 32801, Giuvanna.Corona@myfloridalicense.com.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Department of Financial Services, Division of State Fire Marshal (Department) has issued an order disposing of the petition for declaratory statement filed by Clu Wright on March 19, 2021. The following is a summary of the agency's disposition of the petition: On April 6, 2021, Clu Wright, withdrew his March 19, 2021 Petition for Declaratory Statement.

A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Sarah Marcos, Office of the General Counsel, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)413-4229, Sarah.Marcos@myfloridacfo.com.

Please refer all comments to: Sarah Marcos, Office of the General Counsel, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)413-4229, Sarah.Marcos@myfloridacfo.com.

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

BBICMINC
IFAS 21026 Microbiology Re-Roof & Exhaust Fan Replacement - Phase 1

BBI Construction Management, Inc. will be accepting bids for subcontractor participation on the IFAS 21026 – Microbiology Re-Roof & Exhaust Fan Replacement – Phase 1, University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida for the following bid packages:

05: Structural Steel

07: Roofing

09A: Painting & Coatings

09B: Acoustical Ceilings

09C: Stucco

23: HVAC

26A: Electrical

26B: Lightning Protection

MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING: Mandatory pre-bid meeting for Bid Packages 07, 23 & 26A will be held Tuesday, April 20, 2021, 10:00 a.m. at the University of Florida Microbiology & Cell Science Research Building (#0981), East Entrance, 1355 Museum Road, Gainesville, FL 32603. All other trades are strongly encouraged to attend.

PRE-BID RFI'S: All pre-bid RFI's must be submitted to BBI Construction Management Inc. by Thursday, April 22, 2021, 3:00 p.m.

To obtain bidding documents, pre-qualification information, and directions, please email BBI Construction Management, John McCarter at j.mccarter@bbi-cm.com or (352)338-2073 ext. 102.

Bids exceeding \$75,000 must be sealed and either MAIL or HAND DELIVERED to: BBI Construction Management, Inc., 4639 NW 53rd Avenue, Gainesville, Florida 32653. BIDS DUE NO LATER THAN FRIDAY, April 30 2021, 2:00 p.m.

The University of Florida and BBI is committed to Small/HUB Zone/Minority/Small Disadvantaged/Veteran/Service-Disabled Veteran/& Women-Owned businesses and

encourages their participation. The University of Florida and BBI Construction Management, Inc. reserves the right to reject any bid if considered to be in best interest of the project. Compliance with UF Purchasing guidelines is required.

**Section XII
Miscellaneous**

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Thursday, April 1, 2021 and 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, April 7, 2021.

| Rule No. | File Date | Effective Date |
|--------------|-----------|----------------|
| 25-30.335 | 4/2/2021 | 4/22/2021 |
| 53ER21-25 | 4/1/2021 | 4/1/2021 |
| 53ER21-26 | 4/1/2021 | 4/1/2021 |
| 53ER21-27 | 4/1/2021 | 4/1/2021 |
| 53ER21-28 | 4/1/2021 | 4/1/2021 |
| 61-35.017 | 4/7/2021 | 4/27/2021 |
| 61G3-18.003 | 4/6/2021 | 4/26/2021 |
| 61G3-20.012 | 4/6/2021 | 4/26/2021 |
| 61G3-21.014 | 4/6/2021 | 4/26/2021 |
| 61G15-34.002 | 4/5/2021 | 4/25/2021 |
| 61G15-34.003 | 4/5/2021 | 4/25/2021 |
| 61G15-34.004 | 4/5/2021 | 4/25/2021 |
| 61G15-34.005 | 4/5/2021 | 4/25/2021 |
| 61G15-34.006 | 4/5/2021 | 4/25/2021 |
| 61G15-34.007 | 4/5/2021 | 4/25/2021 |
| 61G15-34.008 | 4/5/2021 | 4/25/2021 |
| 61G15-34.009 | 4/5/2021 | 4/25/2021 |
| 61G15-34.010 | 4/5/2021 | 4/25/2021 |
| 64B3-5.0011 | 4/6/2021 | 4/26/2021 |
| 64B3-6.002 | 4/6/2021 | 4/26/2021 |
| 64B8-44.007 | 4/6/2021 | 4/26/2021 |

| | | |
|--------------|----------|-----------|
| 64B17-7.001 | 4/7/2021 | 4/27/2021 |
| 64B19-18.002 | 4/5/2021 | 4/25/2021 |
| 64B19-18.008 | 4/5/2021 | 4/25/2021 |
| 65G-14.001 | 4/6/2021 | 7/1/2021 |
| 65G-14.002 | 4/6/2021 | 7/1/2021 |
| 68A-15.062 | 4/1/2021 | 7/1/2021 |
| 68A-17.005 | 4/1/2021 | 7/1/2021 |

**LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE
APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7)
AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES**

| Rule No. | File Date | Effective Date |
|-------------|-----------|----------------|
| 60FF1-5.009 | 7/21/2016 | **/**/***** |
| 60P-1.003 | 11/5/2019 | **/**/***** |
| 60P-2.002 | 11/5/2019 | **/**/***** |
| 60P-2.003 | 11/5/2019 | **/**/***** |
| 64B8-10.003 | 12/9/2015 | **/**/***** |

**Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week**

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.